

Company secretary and/or Director
7 Steel Manufacturing (UK) Limited
Building 58
East Moors Road
Cardiff
CF24 5NN

Our ref: PAN-029728
Your ref: EPR/BV0767IT/V002

Date:13/08/2025

Dear Sir/Madam

Issue of administrative variation

Permit reference: PAN-029728

Operator: 7 Steel Manufacturing (UK) Limited

Facility: Cardiff Section Mill, Tremorfa Works, Seawall Road, Tremorfa, Cardiff, CF24 5TH

I enclose a notice showing the changes to your permit. Keep this in a safe place with your other permit records.

This variation acknowledges that you have changed company name. The permit has not been transferred to a new operator and remains as the same legal entity. Where any existing documentation from Natural Resources Wales (such as the permit, any variation notices or other regulatory notices and communications) still refers to CELSA Manufacturing (UK) Limited until such time as it is updated, it should be read as if it states 7 Steel Manufacturing (UK) Limited, as all responsibilities for the regulated facility remain with you as the operator.

If you don't have internet access, or have any questions about this permit please phone our Customer Services Centre on **0300 065 3000**. They will put you in touch with a local area officer.

Yours sincerely

Sherreen Thomas
Permit Support Officer

Ebost/Email sherreen.thomas@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
sherreen.thomas@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Adeilad y Goron, Parc Cathays, Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ
Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English